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Confirming All SES Town Hall going ahead this Thursday 27/07 at 10am via MS Teams

AP 24/07

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
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Colleagues

Law Division has done a summary of the Robodebt Royal Commission recommendations. | would
encourage you, if you have not done so, to read through the recommendations in the report.
We have an all SES townhall meeting on Thursday morning and this will be one of the topics for
discussion.

Regards

Roxanne

Roxanne Kelley

Deputy Secretary

International, Foreign Investment, Corporate and Law Group

P +612 62633739
=

treasury.gov.au

Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both

past and present.
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From: Wells, Erin <Erin.Wells@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 5:26 PM
To: S 47E(d) @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: S 47E(d) @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: PRC followup - LD Summary of Robodebt Royal Commission Report
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal Privilege]
Dear PRC
As flagged at our meeting today, please find attached an internal document LD has prepared
summarising relevant recommendations identified by Commissioner Holmes in the Report

handed down on 7 July 2023. The Commissioner has made 57 recommendations.
s 42

We understand that EGCB is preparing a brief (for the department?) on the report. Perhaps once
complete, it would be a good opportunity for the Committee to consider where we can best add
value.

Warm regards,

Erin
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Erin Wells
A/g First Assistant Secretary and Chief Counsel

Law Division
Phone: +61 2 6263 4809 | Mobile:§ 22
The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing

connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both
past and present.
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